‘b San Diego Unified Mayra Flores

Contract Speciaiist
,ﬁt SCHOOL DISTRICT CONSTRUCTION

858.637.6248
Fax: 858.466.1953
mflores10@sandinet

March 20, 2019

Mr. Grant Muscavitch VIA EMAIL
Balfour Beatty

10620 Treena Street

San Diego, CA 92131

GMuscavitchi@Balfourbeattvus.com

Dear Mr, Muscavitch:

Subject: Mira Mesa High School and Career and Technical Education CZ-18-0763
Substitution Request — Demolition and Abatement

Your request of March 7, 2019 to substitute G G G Demolition, Inc. for Environmental Remediation
Services, Inc. dba ERSI for the demolition and abatement portion of work, in accordance with Public
Contract Code Section 4107, is approved based on the District fulfilling the five-day notification
requirement in which to allow ERSI to acknowledge the substitution. There has been no objection

received from ERSI.
Gregg Miller Tim Niedzwiecki
G G G Demolition, Inc. Environmental Remediation Services dba ERSI
1439 Chapman Ave STE 178 5857 Fisher Rd
Orange, CA 92868 East Syracuse, NY 13057
CSLB License # 988669 CSLB-License # 964573
DIR Registration # 1000000629 DIR Registration # 1000007617

Please note that all other contractual requirements, including any required certifications, remain in effect.
This includes GGG Demolition’s DOSH Asbestos Registration, which will expire on April 4, 2019,

If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Mayra Flores
Contract Specialist

cc:  ERSI
GGG Demotlition, Inc. -
CM, D. Machek
IOR, C. Hansen
G. Champion
1. Anderson

Construction Compliance Department 4860 Ruffner St, San Diego, CA 92111



